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Sent: 18 March 2008 12:05 

Subject,’ RE: Op Rochester Interviews 

Thanks[.c_?.a.e_._~.i my personal favourite typo I have spotted so far is referring to Warfarin as 
’Wolverine’!! 

Tamsin HallI Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd ~_-..-..-._-._-..-..-._~_-~ ~}_-.~1 _-._-..-..-._-._-.i 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)16I 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw,com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept sewice of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand, For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served, 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information, If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it, You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E- 
mail is not a 100% virus4ree or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your 
system and that ybur messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or 
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a ~imited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications 
is availaNe at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to referto a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an ernployce or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications, 

F ro m: i:_:_:.:.-~._~.:~-~._:,~,..:_:_:.::@ h a m ps h i re. p n n. po I ice, u k [mailto~ ......... -~1;~;-~; ......... @hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
~ent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 II:~S AM 
To: Hall, Tamsin 
Subject: Op Rochester Interviews 

Tamsin 

Please be aware that all the interviews have not been prove read or quality assured in 
any way and if you intend to use them they would need to be proofed against the 
interview tape 

Regards 

04/11/2009 
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any 
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy 
any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than 
the intended recipient. 

04/11/2009 
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To: 
Subject: 

Hall, Tamsin 
Op Rochester Interviews 

Tamsin 

Please be aware that all the interviews have not been prove read or quality assured in any way 
and if you intend to use them they would need to be proofed against the interview tape 

Regards 


